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Brendon Roberts

From: Jason Wall 
Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 12:07 PM
To: Brendon Roberts
Cc:
Subject: Re: Martin Place Station Precinct - Response to Submissions (SSD 8351)

Thanks Brendon, 
 
We have no further comments. 
 
Regards,  
 
Jason Wall | Project Director | Major Project Services | Ausgrid  
 
138 Harris St Pyrmont NSW 2140 AUSTRALIA

    
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email  
 
 
 
From: Brendon Roberts  
To: "jwall@ausgrid.com.au" ,  
Cc: "ggreenes@ausgrid.com.au"  
Date: 19/09/2017 05:22 PM  
Subject: Martin Place Station Precinct - Response to Submissions (SSD 8351)  

 
 
 
Attention: Jason Wall  
 
Dear Jason  
 
Please find attached a letter from the Department advising that the Applicant has submitted a Response to Submissions (RTS) 
for the above application.  
 
The environmental impact statement, submissions and RTS are available to view at 
http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view_job&job_id=8351  
 
Please feel free to contact me should you wish to discuss this further.  
 
Kind regards  
 
Brendon Roberts  
Senior Planning Officer  
Planning Services - Key Sites Assessments  
Level 29, 320 Pitt Street | Sydney NSW 2000 
T 02 9274 6422  
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